
 

SVHCD QUALITY COMMITTEE 

AGENDA 

WEDNESDAY, JULY 22, 2020 

5:00 p.m. Regular Session 

(Closed Session will be held upon adjournment 

of the Regular Session) 

 
TO BE HELD VIA ZOOM VIDEOCONFERENCE 

To Participate Via Zoom Videoconferencing 

use the link below: 

https://zoom.us/j/98792080549?pwd=VjIzS3lYM01rTGVwNm1

EeVQ2MWhTUT09 

and enter the Meeting ID: 987 9208 0549 

Password: 932037 

To Participate via Telephone only (no video), dial: 

1-669-900-9128 or 1-669-219-2599 

and Enter the Meeting ID: 987 9208 0549 

Password: 932037 

AGENDA ITEM RECOMMENDATION 

In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, if you require special 

accommodations to attend a District meeting, please contact the District Clerk, 

Vivian Woodall, at vwoodall@sonomavalleyhospital.org or 707.935.5005 at 

least 48 hours prior to the meeting. 

  

MISSION STATEMENT 
The mission of the SVHCD is to maintain, improve, and restore the health of 

everyone in our community. 

  

1. CALL TO ORDER/ANNOUNCEMENTS Hirsch  

2. PUBLIC COMMENT SECTION 

 At this time, members of the public may comment on any item not appearing on the 

agenda. It is recommended that you keep your comments to three minutes or less. 

Under State Law, matters presented under this item cannot be discussed or acted upon 

by the Committee at this time. For items appearing on the agenda, the public will be 
invited to make comments at the time the item comes up for Committee consideration. 

Hirsch  

3. CONSENT CALENDAR 

 Minutes 06.24.20 

Hirsch Action 

4. SVH QUALITY INDICATOR PERFORMANCE AND PLAN Jones Inform 

5. UTILIZATION MANAGEMENT Jones Inform 

6. PATIENT CARE SERVICES DASHBOARD Kobe Inform 

7. COVID-19 UPDATE Kidd Inform 

8. CLOSED SESSION: 

a. Calif. Health & Safety Code §32155: Medical Staff Credentialing & 

Peer Review Report 

b. Government Code §54956.9(d)(2): Discussion Regarding Two 

Incidents of Significant Exposure to Litigation 

 

Hirsch 

 

Jones 

 

Action 

 

Inform 

9. REPORT OF CLOSED SESSION Hirsch Inform/Action 

10. ADJOURN Hirsch  

https://zoom.us/j/98792080549?pwd=VjIzS3lYM01rTGVwNm1EeVQ2MWhTUT09
https://zoom.us/j/98792080549?pwd=VjIzS3lYM01rTGVwNm1EeVQ2MWhTUT09
mailto:vwoodall@sonomavalleyhospital.org


 

 

 

 

SONOMA VALLEY HEALTH CARE DISTRICT 

QUALITY COMMITTEE 

June 24, 2020  5:00 PM 

MINUTES 

Via Zoom Teleconference 

 

 

Members Present Members Present cont. Excused Public/Staff 

Jane Hirsch via Zoom 

Susan Idell via Zoom 

Ingrid Sheets via Zoom 

Cathy Webber (late via Zoom) 

Howard Eisenstark, MD via Zoom 

Michael Mainardi, MD via Zoom 

Carol Snyder via Zoom 

 Sabrina Kidd, MD, CMO, via Zoom 

Danielle Jones, RN, Chief Quality 

Officer via Zoom 

Dr. Judith Bjorndahl via Zoom 

 

AGENDA ITEM DISCUSSION ACTION 

1. CALL TO ORDER/ANNOUNCEMENTS Hirsch  

 Called to order at 5:00 p.m. Ms. Hirsch asked Dr. Kidd to 

give a brief COVID-19 update. Many states are seeing 

surges as they have opened up and people are relaxing 

precautions. The Bay Area is doing well. There has been a 

care facility outbreak in Sonoma which is being handled by 

the County EMS, and SVH. 

 

2. PUBLIC COMMENT Hirsch  

 None  

3. CONSENT CALENDAR Hirsch Action 

 QC Minutes, 05.26.20  MOTION: by Eisenstark to 

approve, 2nd by Sheets. All in 

favor. 

4. SVH QUALITY INDICATOR PERFORMANCE 

AND PLAN 

Jones Inform 

 Ms. Jones reviewed quality indicator performance for the 

month of May.  
 

5. PROPOSED QUALITY COMMITTEE 

CHARTER 

Jones  

 The Committee reviewed and discussed further changes to 

the charter. The Committee requested seeing a clean copy 

and would vote by email. 

No action taken. 



 

AGENDA ITEM DISCUSSION ACTION 

Ms. Jones indicated utilization management would be an 

additional standing agenda item beginning in July. 

6. POLICIES AND PROCEDURES Jones  

 The Compliance Committee had previously approved and 

forwarded the Compliance Program Plan to the Quality 

Committee. A discussion ensued regarding whether the 

Quality Committee was the correct body to review the 

document since it was not strictly a policy or procedure. Ms. 

Hirsch and Ms. Jones would review and decide who the 

owner of this plan should be. 

No action was taken. 

7. CLOSED SESSION Hirsch  

a. Calif. Health & Safety Code § 32155  Medical Staff 

Credentialing & Peer Review Report 
Called to order at 6:03 pm.  

8. REPORT OF CLOSED SESSION Hirsch  

 Medical Staff credentialing was reviewed. 

 

MOTION: by Idell to approve 

credentialing, 2nd by Sheets, 

all in favor. 

9. ADJOURN  Hirsch  

 6:10 pm  

 



Quality Indicator 
Performance & Plan 

July2020
Data for June 2020



MORTALITY



Scorecard Summary
Mortality



Acute Care Mortality Rate
 Case Review

 June 2020

 One mortality

 Met with Hospice By The Bay

 Face to Face hand over with the 
Hospitalists and Hospice By The Bay 
admission nurse

 New ED Hospice patient referral to come 
from ED physician to coordinate 
appropriate Hospice admission

Mortality rate among acute care inpatient encounters



PREVENTABLE HARM EVENTS



Scorecard Summary
AHRQ Patient Safety Indicators

The Patient Safety Indicators (PSIs) provide information on potentially avoidable safety 
events that represent opportunities for improvement in the delivery of care.



Scorecard Summary
Patient Falls
Preventable Harm



Acute Fall Rate
 Case Review

 June 2020

 Two falls

 Toileting, call light, pain medication

 Physical therapy



MEDICATION EVENTS



Scorecard Summary
Adverse Drug Events 



CORE MEASURES



Scorecard Summary
Core Measures



Sepsis Core Measure
 Case Review

 June 2020

 3 fallouts

 Target volume of fluids not administered, 
sepsis order set not used by ED 
physician. Rule out COVID

 Monotherapy antibiotics not administered 
within three hours, sepsis order set not 
used by ED physician

 Target volume of fluids not administered 
by ED RN within three hours

This measure focuses on patients with a diagnosis of severe sepsis or septic shock. 
Consistent with Surviving Sepsis campaign guidelines, it assesses measurement of lactate, 
obtaining blood cultures, administering broad spectrum antibiotics, fluid resuscitation, 
vasopressor administration, reassessment of volume status and tissue perfusion, and repeat 
lactate measurement. As reflected in the data elements and their definitions, the first three 
interventions should occur within 3 hours of presentation of severe sepsis, while the 
remaining interventions are expected to occur within 6 hours of presentation of septic 
shock.



READMISSION



Scorecard Summary
Readmissions



All Cause Readmission Rate
 Case Review

 June 2020

 Four readmissions
 Retained foreign body

 Substance use disorder, noncompliant, 
benefit from palliative care consult 

 Inability to pay for medications, 
inadequate discharge plan, Home 
Health and primary physician follow up 
delays

 Complicated cholecystitis, GI bleed, 
cholecystostomy drain, scheduled 
cholecystectomy in 2 months  

Percentage of encounters for which the patient was readmitted 
to the same facility within 30 days among all inpatient 
encounters



Hip & Knee Readmission Rate

 Case Review

 June 2020

 One readmission

 Retained foreign body

Percentage of encounters with an unplanned readmission to any facility on the 
same server within 30 days among adult acute care inpatient encounters with a 
principal discharge procedure of total hip arthroplasty or total knee arthroplasty



INFECTION PREVENTION



Q1 2020 Infection Prevention



UTILIZATION MANAGEMENT



Utilization Management 



Acute Care Risk Adjusted Length of 
Stay 

 Case Review

 June 2020

 23 our of 63 encounters had a 
greater observed than expected 
length of stay

 Substance use disorder

 Homeless/Placement issues 

 Unsafe discharge (SVH received 
admin days from Partnership)

 ReadmissionsComparison of observed to expected length of stay among acute 
care inpatient encounters as calculated by the Midas Risk 
Adjustment Model for all Clinical Clusters



One-Day Stay Medicare

 Case Review

 June 2020

 5 encounters 

 Hospice

 Higher level of care

 2 patients who rapidly improved 

 1 fallout-physician documentation 
indicated observation status and 
Interqual supported inpatient status

 Risk for denial and audit



HUMAN EXPERIENCE 



Inpatient Patient Satisfaction 



Surgery Patient Satisfaction



Rate My Hospital



Patient Care Services Dashboard 2019

Medication Scanning 

Rate
Nursing Turnover

Q3 Q4 Q1 Q2 Goal                   # of RNs Q3 Q4 Q1 Q2 Goal

Acute 94.0% 91.4% N/A N/A >90% Acute (n=52) 3 0 0 0 <6

   ED 90.6% 90.0% N/A N/A >90%

Preventable med errors R/T 

Med Scanning 2 (n=12) 2 (n=7) 4 (n=22) 1 (n=9) <2
Patient Experience (CAHPS)

Q2 Q3 Q1 Q2 Goal

     HCAHPS  (rolling 12 month)

Would Recommend 72 72 71 71.4 70.0

Q3-Q2 Q4-Q3 Q1-Q4 Q2-Q1 50th %tile Quietness of Hosp Environment 61.3 38 59 62.3 51.0

Acute 1.50 1.10 1.50 2.30 3.75 OASCAHPS (rolling 12 month)

  ED 0.4 0.1 0.0 0.0 Care of Patients (MD/RN respect) 97.5 97.9 97.9 97.9 97.1

Would Recommend 83.5 83.5 83.7 87.5 88.6

        RATE MY HOSPITAL - ED Q3 Q4 Q1 Q2

Overall score 4.7 4.5 4.7 4.7 >4.5

RATE MY HOSPTIAL-INPATIENT Q3 Q4 Q1 Q2

How Do You Feel About Your Stay? N/A 4.3 4.6 4.9 >4.5

Q3 Q4 Q1 Q2 National

Acute (stage III & IV) 0.0 0.0 4.5* 0.0 3.68

* 1 pt out of 222 2019 Q3 Q4 Q1 Q2 Goal

0 1 0 0 <0

Green = Goal Met   Yellow = Below goal   Red = Continues below goal or significantly below goal

1. Proparacaine ordered by tetracaine overrode from Pyxis and given 2. Seroquel XR overrode from Pyxis when order already active for Seroquel plain, dose given 3. Senna removed on override from Pyxis when order already active for Senna w/ 

docusate.  Dose given  4. Xopenex neb removed on override from Pyxis by RT and given when albuterol neb ordered

Falls
(Per 1000  days)   2019-2020

2019-2020 2019-2020 RNs/Quarter

2013 Hospital falls std from J Amer Med, AHRQ & PubMed

 

Hospital Acquired

Pressure Ulcer Incidents 

(Per 1000  admissions)

2019-2020

 Nurse Staffing Effectiveness: Transfers r/t staffing/beds 

2019-2020




